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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Food and Drug Administration
Center for Tobacco Products
Silver Spring, MD 20993

From:

MEMORANDUM
Digitally signed by Colleen K. Rogers -S

Colleen K. Rogers, Ph.D.
Deputy Director, Division of Product Science Date: 2015.12.04 13:40:25 -05'00'

Office of Science
Digitally signed by David Ashley -S

David L. Ashley, Ph.D.
Date: 2015.12.04 13:47:24 -05'00'

Through:
Director

To:

Office of Science
File for SE0012332- SE0012353 and SE0012356

Correction of Technical Project Lead Review

Subject:

The purpose of this memo is to correct errors found in the December 1, 2015, Technical Project

Lead (TPL) review after it was finalized.
On December 1, 2015, FDA issued 23 Substantial Equivalent (SE) Orders for the following new

Basic Blue Pack Box
Basic Blue Pack Soft Pack

tobacco products:
Basic Gold Pack 100's Box

SE0012332
SE0012333
SE0012334
SE0012335  Basic Gold Pack Box
SE0012336  Basic Gold Pack 100's Soft Pack
SE0012337
SE0012338  Basic Menthol Box
SE0012339  Basic Menthol Gold Pack Soft Pack
SE0012340
SE0012341
SE0012342
SE0012343
SE0012344
SE0012345  L&M Blue Pack Box
SE0012346  Marlboro 72's Gold Pack Box
SE0012347 L&M Bold Box
SE0012348  Marlboro Gold Pack 100's Box
SE0012349  Marlboro Gold Pack 100's Soft Pack

[ ]
[
[ ]
[
[
o Basic Gold Pack Soft Pack

Basic Menthol Soft Pack
Basic Menthol Silver Pack Box
Cambridge Gold Pack 100's Soft Pack

Cambridge Gold Pack Kings Soft Pack
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SE0012332- SE0012353 and SE0012356

e SE0012350
e SE0012351
e SE0012352
e SE0012353

Marlboro Silver Pack 100's Box
Marlboro Silver Pack Box

Basic Menthol Gold Pack Box

Marlboro Special Blend (Gold Pack) 100's Box

e SE0012356

Dave's Blue Pack Box

On December 4, 2015, a review of the administrative record found unintended errors in the TPL
review. Inthe December 1, 2015, TPL review, the table of predicate tobacco products found on
pages 8-13 of the review contains several errors. The affected submissions are SE0012347-
SE0012353 and SE0012356. In this table, the predicate tobacco product names and unique
identification information is correct; however, also in this table, the new tobacco product
names and submission tracking numbers are listed incorrectly. The corrected table of predicate

tobacco products is as follows:

1.1.

PREDICATE TOBACCO PRODUCTS

The applicant submitted the following predicate tobacco products:

SE0012332

Basic Blue Pack Box

Product Name

Basic Ultra Lights Box

Package Type

Box

Package Quantity

20 cigarettes

Length

83 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

43%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

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

Basic Gold Pack 100’'s Box

Product Name

Basic Light 100’s Box

Package Type

Box

Package Quantity

20 cigarettes

Length

98 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

20%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None
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SE0012332- SE0012353 and SE0012356

SE0012335

Basic Gold Pack Box

Product Name

Basic Lights Box

Package Type

Box

Package Quantity

20 cigarettes

Length

83 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

18%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None
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SE0012332- SE0012353 and SE0012356

SE0012336

Basic Gold Pack 100’s Soft Pack

Product Name

Basic Light 100’s Box

Package Type

Box

Package Quantity

20 cigarettes

Length

98 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

20%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None

SE0012337

Basic Gold Pack Soft Pack

Product Name

Basic Lights Box

Package Type

Soft pack

Package Size

20 cigarettes

Length

83 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

18%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None

SE0012338

Basic Menthol Box

Product Name

Basic Menthol Box

Package Type

Box

Package Size

20 cigarettes

Length

83 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

None

Characterizing Flavor

Menthol

Additional Property

None

SE0012339

Basic Menthol Gold Pack Soft Pack

Product Name

Basic Menthol Lights Soft Pack

Package Type

Soft pack

Package Quantity

20 cigarettes

Length

84 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

14%

Characterizing Flavor

Menthol

Additional Property

None
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SE0012332- SE0012353 and SE0012356

SE0012340

Basic Menthol Soft Pack

Product Name

Basic Menthol Box (2007)

Package Type

Box

Package Size

20 cigarettes

Length

83 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

None

Characterizing Flavor

Menthol

Additional Property

None

SE0012341

Basic Menthol Silver Pack Box

Product Name

Basic Menthol Ultra Lights Box

Package Type

Box

Package Size

20 cigarettes

Length

83 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

43%

Characterizing Flavor

Menthol

Additional Property

None

SE0012342

Cambridge Gold Pack 100s Soft Pack

Product Name

Cambridge Lights 100’s Soft Pack

Package Type

Soft pack

Package Size

20 cigarettes

Length

99mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

23%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None

SE0012343

Cambridge Gold Pack Kings Soft Pack

Product Name

Cambridge Lights Kings Soft Pack

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

L&M Blue Pack 100s Box

Product Name

Basic Lights 100’s Soft Pack

Package Type

Soft pack

Package Size

20 cigarettes

Length

99mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

20%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None

SE0012345

L&M Blue Pack Box

Product Name

Basic Lights Box

Package Type

Box

Package Size

20 cigarettes

Length

83 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

18%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None

SE0012346

Marlboro 72s Gold Pack Box

Product Name

Marlboro Lights Seventy-Twos Box

Package Type

Box

Package Quantity

20 cigarettes

Length

72 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

31%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None

SE0012347

L&M Bold Box

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

SE0012348

Marlboro Gold Pack 100s Box

Product Name

Marlboro Lights 100’s Box

Package Type

Box

Package Quantity

20 cigarettes

Length

98 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

26%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None

SE0012349

Marlboro Gold Pack 100s Soft Pack

Product Name

Marlboro Lights 100’s Box

Package Type

Box

Package Size

20 cigarettes

Length

98 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

28%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None

SE0012350

Marlboro Silver Pack 100s Box

Product Name

Marlboro Ultra Lights 100’s Box

Package Type

Box

Package Size

20 cigarettes

Length

98 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

50%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None

SE0012351

Marlboro 72s Gold Pack Box

Product Name

Marlboro Ultra Lights Box

Package Type

Box

Package Quantity

20 cigarettes

Length

83 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

46%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None
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SE0012332- SE0012353 and SE0012356

SE0012352

Marlboro Special Blend (Gold Pack) 100’s Box

Product Name

Marlboro Lights 100’s Box

Package Type

Box

Package Quantity

20 cigarettes

Length

98 mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

28%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None

SE0012353

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

SE0012356

Dave’s Blue Pack Box

Product Name

Basic Lights Soft Pack

Package Type

Soft pack

Package Quantity

20 cigarettes

Length

84mm

Diameter

7.9 mm

Filter Ventilation

18%

Characterizing Flavor

None

Additional Property

None

The information in the table above supersedes the information in the table of predicate

tobacco products found on pages 8-13 of the December 1, 2015, TPL review.
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